

PROFILE

Web development expert with over ten years experience designing, implementing, and supporting interactive Web sites and applications. Experienced in project management, design, troubleshooting, and quality control. Demonstrated success in motivating, coaching, and leading technical design teams to achieve results. Consistently recognized for completing projects on time and within budget. Positive, passionate, diligent self-starter & team player.

EXPERIENCE

Graphic Designer, Chyron, Melville, NY 2005-2010 (Full-time Position)

- Designs, Maintains, & Develops Frontend of Chyron's Websites & Email Marketing using Sitecore CMS, Web 2.0 techniques and design efficiency.
- Branding/Creation in Print, Web, & Video for wide variety of marketing materials ranging from Product Info Sheets, Guides, Annual Reports, Magazine Ads, Convention Booth Signage, Digital Signage, Software Packaging.

Web Producer, Computer Associates, Islandia, NY 2005-2005 (Temp Position)

- Coordinated with Web Dept. to create layouts/communicate Sales Dept. updates/concerns on CA's vast corporate website's content management system.

Graphic Designer, Waterfront Media, Brooklyn, NY 2004-2004 (Temp Position)

- Designed Web Banner & HTML marketing for various self-help/diet companies.

Graphic Designer, 1800Flowers, Westbury, NY 2003-2003 (Temp Position)

- Designed a multitude of Web Banners in various sizes/strict bandwidth allowances.

Web/Flash Designer/Developer, CCGXM of Bates Worldwide, 7th ave & 47th st, NY 2000-2001

- Designed & Developed New Media websites with a team-driven & cutting edge web outfit, established by the parent company, Bates Worldwide Advertising Agency.

Airbrush Artist, Air Maven Studios (Self Employed), Tri-State Area 2000-Present

- Freelance Airbrush Artist for various entertainment companies at local & corporate events, bar mitzvahs, & parties in exclusive venues large and small in Manhattan & Tri-state Area.
- Founder/Partner of Chrome Xtreme, a Custom Paint & Chrome Finishing Automotive Business.

EDUCATION

B.S. Visual Communications

Suny Farmingdale State College NY

Certified in Automotive Airbrush Courses

Asset's "Air Affair" Utah, Local Courses NY

SKILLS

- Adobe Creative Suite CS4, Microsoft Office Suite, Web Standards Development, SEO, Branding, Sitecore, WordPress Development/Themes, Video/Audio Editing, XHTML, CSS, Javascript, JQuery, XML, Actionscript 2&3, Flash/After Effects/Lyric (Broadcast Real-time 3D) Animation.
- Proficient in "Traditional Airbrush Techniques" used in application of custom art work on automotive, apparel, canvas, murals, & T-shirts.
- Knowledge of Sign Making/Vinyl Plotter Applications. Experienced Vinyl Cutting/Processing for signage, heat transfers, & stencils.